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May 27, 1992

MEMORANDUIM FOR: Gary G. Zech, Chief
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Licensee Performance

and Quality Evaluation
FROM: Richard P. Correia, Chief
Performance Evaluation Section B
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Licensee Performance
' and Quality Evaluation

SUBJECT: CANCELLATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE (W)

TO DISCUSS WESTINGHOUSE INITIATIVES REGARDING NRC/W
INTERFACES

DATE & TIME: May 27, 1992

9:30 am - 11:30 am

LOCATION: One White Flint North
Room 10-B-11
PURPOSE : The scheduled meeling between the NRC and Westinghouse to
discuss Westinghouse initiatives in the Maintenance,
Reliability Assurance and Human Factors Areas has been
canceled.
PARTICIPANTS":  NRC Westinghouse
J. Roe R. Eckenrode A. Canrdris
C. Thomas W. Swenson H. McGuire
| G. Zech R. Correia N. Liparulo
i J. Wermiel M. Beaumont

Origine) 8igned bye

Richard P. Correia, Chief

Performance Evaluation Section B
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Licensee Performance

| 9206040136 920527 ; |
| 533"0?0933 Eﬁ"“ﬁgz and Quality Evaluation

" Meetings between the NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are
open for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC
Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of the meeting
may be closed to the public due to discussions of proprietary informatiou.

-4 gembers of the public who wish to attend should contact R. Cerreia at (301)
.. 504-1009.
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